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From: Dave McGuire <
Sent: 05 September 2023 15:04
To: Development Control
Subject: 4/23/2151/DOC DISHCHARGE OF CONDITIONS 3, 4 AND 5 OF PLANNING 

APPLICATION 4/22/2118/0F1 THE WHITEHAVEN ACADEMY, CLEATOR MOOR 
ROAD CA28 8TY

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
ous email to our IT Helpdesk  

 

Dear Chris Harrison 
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the details relating to the above planning conditions. 
 
Sport England sought the imposition of condition 3 in order to protect the playing fields/sports facilities from 
damage, loss or availability of use. The submitted details are fine, as far as they go, but as the 
Construction Management Plan does not included a scheme for the removal of the works/contractors’ 
compound, and the restoration of the land on which it is situated we would not wish to see the condition 
fully discharged. 
 
If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address below. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

Dave McGuire  
Planning Manager 

T: 020 7273 1692 
M:  
F: 01509 233 192 
E:  
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We have updated our Privacy Statement to reflect the recent changes to data protection law but rest assured, we 
will continue looking after your personal data just as carefully as we always have. Our Privacy Statement is 
published on our website, and our Data Protection Officer can be contacted by emailing Gaile Walters  

 

 

 
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and 
any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If 
you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy 
Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-
statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters, 
Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org  


